Whitlock, Melissa

From: Vicky Fower [

Sent: 08 January 2024 10:00

To: Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation

Cc: 'Feirn, Toby'; Hutton, Laura-Beth; Pinnington, Martin; Radford, Kate
Subject: RE: Compulsory Purchase Hearing [GOWLG-LEGAL02.667713.2744021]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

You don't often get email from | - Lc2n whv this is important

Dear Sirs

| refer to my e-mail of Friday. | understand that the Applicant has agreed to remove the deemed approval wording
which was included within the Protective Provisions for Cadent in the last draft of the DCO. With this amendment that
should address Cadent's concerns such that we should be able to withdrawn Cadent's objection shortly. In the
circumstances we do not now propose to attend tomorrow's hearing unless we can be of specific assistance to the
ExA.

Yours sincerely

Vicky Fowler
Partner and Planning and Environment Team Leader

@gowlingwlg.com

Gowling WLG (UK) LLP, 4 More London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU, United Kingdom

From: Vicky Fowler

Sent: Friday 05 January 2024 17:56

To: CambridgeWWTPR@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Cc:

Subject: Compulsory Purchase Hearing [GOWLG-LEGAL02.667713.2744021]

Good evening

Sorry for the late e-mail but | note that ExA would find it helpful for Cadent to attend the Compulsory Purchase
Hearing on Tuesday. | am instructed by Cadent Gas Limited and instructed to appear virtually. The relevant item for
Cadent is Agenda Item 5 statutory undertakers. My client is a Regulated Business and to minimise costs | wondered
if there was an anticipated time for this section of the agenda that | could join rather than joining at the start and
remaining in attendance at the hearing?

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards



Vicky Fowler
Partner and Planning and Environment Team Leader

I @cov!ingwlg.com

Gowling WLG (UK) LLP, 4 More London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU, United Kingdom

The information in this email is intended only for the named recipient and may be privileged or confidential. If you
are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately and do not copy, distribute or take action based on this
email. If this email is marked 'personal' Gowling WLG is not liable in any way for its content. E-mails are susceptible
to alteration. Gowling WLG shall not be liable for the message if altered, changed or falsified.

Gowling WLG (UK) LLP is a member of Gowling WLG, an international law firm which consists of independent and
autonomous entities providing services around the world. Our structure is explained in more detail at
https://gowlingwlg.com/en/legal-information

References to 'Gowling WLG' mean one or more members of Gowling WLG International Limited and /or any of their
affiliated businesses as the context requires.

Gowling WLG (UK) LLP is registered in England and Wales as a Limited Liability Partnership, Registered No.
0C304378. Registered Office: 4 More London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU. Gowling WLG (UK) LLP is authorised and
regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (www.sra.org.uk) (SRA number 382961). A list of members of
Gowling WLG (UK) LLP is open to inspection at the registered office.

Gowling WLG has offices in Abu Dhabi, Beijing, Birmingham, Brussels, Calgary, Dubai, Frankfurt, Guangzhou,
Hamilton, Leeds, London, Montreal, Munich, Ottawa, Paris, Shanghai, Singapore, Stuttgart, Toronto, Vancouver and
Waterloo Region (Canada).





